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Jun‘e 3, 1012

dy dear Governor:

I had the pleasure of recelving vour letter of the lst
inetant and am very seorry to hear that you have heen so long
botﬁered with your late complaint and hope that vou will be
yourself again and that we will meet soon in Chicago.

You are gorrect in yvour statemsnt aveut the present
situatior and I believe that iF all our friends stick together,
we gan pull our friend through without rv difficulty.

The Colonel will find out very scen that it ie not an

*
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eany matter to bully old political men who know about their rights

and duties, both towerds the Party and the country and your ¢ome

parison with the 18086 aituaZ?on ig 2 very corrset ons and as it
O

haprened then the people4decidef en the right eide.

Secretary Hilles s not in towns he wepd to Chicage via
nte b

Colurbus; I will see Him dey after toonorrow4ant give him your
meBsLge .

I met Col, MeCoy this merning, who is on his way to
Ghioagoﬁ we had a 1bng talk abeut vou and other friends,

I hed luncheon yesterday with the President end we spcke

& goud deal about Porto Rigan matters, mostly 4sst—of the Citizen-

ship Bill pending in the Senate. He promised that he would look



up the membership of the Cummittee and have & talk with his

frieuds on the Gomuittee an? ses what can ha done hefors Con-

gress avjourne, O course he believes that the lLoriwmer eit-~
vation will hemper ocur c¢haaces ia gettiag it through, but he

W&

promised $o interest himeeld in the matter,

On account of the sudbject of more natiye
on the Evecutive Jeoungll of Peorto uicu,<;;ic I suggested to'
hiw in jieu ¢f the Nleative Senate provided for in the tilll ine
troduced by Mr, Jones and whicn the Precident helleves ig vexy
faxr frow having any cbange ¢f passing in the fena t;} tae Preg-
ident wae very mueh pleased with the sugzestion and asked me
if I weuld telegraph bim just as scon a® the convertion adjourns,
b he would arrange for a meating of yourself, the fecretary
of ¥ar, General Melntyre (if he i= here) ond rysalf, st the
¥hite Bouse, to talk about differert Poric Rican matters, espeo-
ielly this one of inareasing the native representation o¢n the
Executive Coungil, -

I hope, Governor, thai this will weet with your ap=-
proval and that you will help me induce both the Presidsnt and

the Becretary of War to make this wmove, just &s a itrial. This

will be an experiment and I am sure that you will agree with me



- em

that it will net be & harmful Experiment. The éreaident himself
tela we that the twe Filipinoe appointed on the Commission §§e
doing excellsnt work ané you know, CGoverncor, that you are ac=-
guainted with many Porto Ricans who would discharge vertain
Capinet positions in Porto Risa with just an good, i¥ not bet-
ter, ability, than others whom I do not care io mention,

My boy took his diplema last evening and it is useless

to say that T sa peroud of him. FHe is going dack Saturday, the

Le Diesgo and Corres left luet Baturday on the Carolina
and Nr. Suncheg is ubill in the couniry somewhere, but will be in
Chicago on the B%h,

My vpset regards to Mise Jollon, Hoping that both she
and you aee entirely recovered and that I will see you in Chiecago
as you mention, I beg Lo rewain,

”Oﬂrs trulv,

/

Hon, George R. Colton C; // (/
Lake Placid Club: L’// b
Fegex County, N, Y.




